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Mr. John Marks
General Counsel
Halo Wireless

3437 W. 7™ Street, Suite 127

Forth Worth, TX 76107

Re:  Request for Interconnection & Compensation Arrangement

Dear Mr. Marks:

Our firm represents the following Local Exchange Company (LEC) in the state of

Missouri.

Rock Port Telephone Company (Rock Port)

Rock Port has recently received billing records from its tandem provider, AT&T Missouri,
indicating that Halo Wireless (Halo) is sending traffic through the AT&T tandems in Missouri,
over the LEC-to-LEC (or Feature Group C) network for ultimate termination to customers served
by Rock Port. Currently, Halo has no agreement with Rock Port to terminate this traffic.

Accordingly, Rock Port requests that Halo Wireless begin negotiations, pursuant to
Section 251 of the Telecommunications Act, to establish appropriate interconnection
arrangements (including reciprocal compensation) for the intraMTA wireless traffic that Halo
Wireless is terminating to it.



Page 2 of 2
January 27, 2011

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter and indicate Halo’s willingness to begin
negotiations towards an interconnection agreement for the exchange of, and compensation for,
intraMTA wireless traffic. 1 look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
WER ENGIAND W L, Ry

W.R. England, III
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